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Category Name Link 
Virus Protection AVG www.grisoft.com 
Firewall Zone Alarm www.zonealarm.com 

Ad-Aware www.lavasoftusa.com Adware/Spyware 
Spy-Bot www.security.kolla.de 
Rootsmagic www.rootsmagic.com 
Legacy www.legacyfamilytree.com 
Family Tree Maker www.familytreemaker.com 
Personal Ancestral File (PAF) www.familysearch.org 
The Master Genealogist (TMG) www.whollygenes.com 
Family Historian www.family-historian.co.uk 

Family history 
programs 

Reunion (for MAC) www.leisterpro.com 
Victorian GUM www.vicgum.asn.au Where To Buy 
Gould Genealogy www.gould.com.au 

GEDCOM Viewer GENViewer Lite www.mudcreeksoftware.com 
HAGSOC www.hagsoc.org.au 
Cyndi’s List www.cyndislist.com 

Websites - Portals 

Websites for Genealogists www.coraweb.com.au 
Victorian Public Records Office 
(PROV) 

www.prov.vic.gov.au 

NSW Registrar of BDMs www.bdm.nsw.gov.au 
WA Registrar of BDMs www.justice.wa.gov.au 

Websites – Aust 
BDM indexes  

Qld Registrar of BDMs www.justice.qld.gov.au 
Family Search www.familysearch.org 
NSW State Records Office www.records.nsw.gov.au 
Victorian Public Records Office 
(PROV) 

www.prov.vic.gov.au 

Archives Office of Tasmanians www.archives.tas.gov.au 
Genuki www.genuki.org.uk 
National Archives of Ireland www.nationalarchives.ie 
Free BMD www.freebmd.org.uk 

Websites – More 
indexes 

Scotland’s People www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk 
Ancestry www.ancestry.com.au 
Find My Past www.findmypast.com 

Websites – Paid 

World Vital Records www.worldvitalrecords.com 
National Library of Australia www.nla.gov.au 
National Archives of Australia www.naa.gov.au 
Australian War Memorial www.awm.gov.au 

Websites – Local 

Commonwealth War Graves 
Commission 

www.cwgc.org 

 


